
State of Florida 

N 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: September 9,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Lee Eng Tan, Senior Attomey, Office of the General Counsel 

Communications, Inc. for apparent violation of Section 
Docket No. 060614-TC - Compliance investigation of TCG Public 

Company Records, and determination of amount and appropriate method for 
refimding overcharges for collect calls made from inmate pay telephones. 

On September 8, 2008, Florida Public Service Commission staff filed a confidential 
recommendation for the September 16, 2008, Agenda Conference, in Docket No. 060614 - TC. 
Within the recommendation staff utilizes information that has previously been claimed 
confidential pursuant to Section 364.183(3), Florida Statutes and Rule 25-22.006, Florida 
Administrative Code. Staff is filing a CD that contains the same recommendation in electronic 
format. Accordingly, staffs electronic CD should be treated as a confidential document. 

A redacted version of this recommendation has been previously filed and may be made 
publicly available. 
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